Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy — W E—S

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 5:45 PM

To: Elkins, Scott

Subject: SOARCA

Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vef, image001.jpg
Scott,

} understand you are working at home today and | don't know what time you finish work today. We need to
discuss the slides and the documents that went to ACRS ASAP.

Please call me or see me first thing in the morning, thanks. | get in around 8:30.

Kathy

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathv.Gibson@nrc.goy
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